RESOLUTION NO. 23- D
SOLID WASTE

Capital Construction Carryover

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners may adjust the budget as adopted, provided
that there shall be no increase in anticipated property taxes, and; 1
1

WHEREAS, Solid Waste budgeted during the 2022-2023 fiscal year for the Colburn Capita
Improvements Plan; and

WHEREAS, Bonner County Solid Waste Colburn Capital Improvements plan will continue into the'
next fiscal year, and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Bonner County, that we
authorize the Clerk to open the 2022-2023 and move the remaining budget of $2,932,983.19 from 023-
9480 Capital Construction to the 2023-2024 budget line 023-9480 Capital Construction

Deputy Clerk







SOLID WASTE

Memorandum ITEM #2

pwe: owovr  BONNER COUNTY s

31,2023

To:

Commiissioners

From: Bob Howard, Solid Waste Director
Re:  Resolution for Capital Construction Carryover i
Solid Waste is requesting to move the $2,932,983.19 from capital construction line item 023-9480

in FY23 to capital construction line item 023-9480 in FY24. The Colburn Capital Improvements
will continue into this current budget year.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Email copy to Bob Howard, Melissa Gault

Auditing Review: W

Suggested Motion: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us I move to approve that the
County approve Resolution #23- 85 to move $2,932,983.19 from FY23 023-9480 to FY24.
023-9480 for the carryover of the Colburn Capital Improvements project. ;

Date: [0 "5( - 2’5




